From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms,
CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, WCR.ZN/WCR/IR/IN@icms, NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms,
NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Monday, December 09, 2024 02:30PM
Subject: SCR-SR- Re-scheduling of Train No. 12615 (MAS-NDLS) JCO 09.12.2024 - Reg.

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad.
No.T. 454/ Re-scheduling/SR. Date:09.12.2024.

DRMs/BZA, SC,

CCM/PM, CCM/PS,
CPRO/SCR,

CPTMs/SR, CR,WCR, NCR, NR.

Sub: Re-scheduling of Train No. 12615 (MAS-NDLS) JCO 09.12.2024 - Reg.
Ref: CPTM/SR Lr. No. CC/CHG/Reschedule/09/12/03 dt:09.12.2024.
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With reference to the above, CPTM/SR has advised for Rescheduling of the following train
in view of late running of pairing train as under.

SL.No | Train From / To JCO Remarks
No.
1 12615 MAS - NDLS | 09.12.2024 | Re-scheduled from MAS at
18.40 hrs schedule departure
at 17.40 hrs.

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice
Boards and announcements through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit of
travelling public.

Please note and notify all concerned.

for CPTM/SCR



